



Dr. Sreeram Venugopal

H.No: 19, Love Dale, Green Park, Thiruvambadi.P.O
Thrissur -680022. Kerala.

Email: sreeram.warrier.venugopal@gmail.com

Cell:+91 8939104127

DOB: 1st Nov 1986

Married, Indian.

I'm from the batch of 2005-2011 MBBS graduates, Government Medical College, Thrissur with 10 years of experience as a professional doctor. I'm a nephrologist interested in dialysis and transplant. I work efficiently even under pressure and always maintain proper conduct and ethics.

EXPERIENCE

DECEMBER 2020 – PRESENT

CONSULTANT NEPHROLOGIST

VALLUVAND HOSPITAL, OTTAPPALAM/ MORDERN HOSPITAL KOOTANAD

- A well-established 300 bedded super-specialty hospital in Palakkad.
- Regular Maintenances dialysis facility and care of CKD patients
- Emergency- SLED and HD, with ICU facility
- OPD- follow up of CKD, glomerular diseases, CAPD and transplant patients
- Procedure- dialysis catheter insertion and renal biopsy

SEPTEMBER 2017 – NOVEMBER 2020

SENIOR RESIDENT, DM NEPHROLOGY

Institute of nephrology, Madras Medical college, Chennai

- A high patient volume center with dialysis, transplant and emergency nephrology services.
- Dialysis- Manage Chronic kidney disease patients on dialysis (100 dialysis/day)
- CAPD- Follow up and management of complications
- Transplant – Cadaveric and Live transplants (75-100 per year)- work up of donors, OPD care and emergency services.
- Emergency- CRRT (continuous renal replacement therapy), hemodialysis catheter insertion and acute peritoneal dialysis.
- Intervention- Renal biopsy, tunneled catheter, and percutaneous CAPD catheter insertion.
- Trained in handling acute kidney injury and glomerular diseases.
- Trained in pediatric nephrology at Institute of child health, Egmore.
- Research- TESTING, CREDENCE TRIAL and ICKD

AUGUST 2016– AUGUST 2017

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, PAEDIATRICS

Sreenarayana Institute of Medical Sciences, Ernakulum

- Involved in managing inpatient and outpatient children.
- Managing sick children and new-borns.
- Training of undergraduate students (MBBS)



AUGUST 2013– AUGUST 2016

JUNIOR RESIDENT (DNB), PAEDIATRICS

Jubilee Mission Medical College Hospital, Thrissur

- Investigate, diagnose and make treatment plan for sick babies.
- Update and maintain patient records.
- Manage IP, OP and emergency
- Proactively participated in Research and Academic activities.

JANUARY 2013 – JULY 2013

MEDICAL OFFICER NEUROLOGY AND ADMINISTRATIVE NODAL OFFICER

Govt. Institute for Autistic Children (ICCONS, Shornur)

- Manage OP and IP children with special needs.
- Hospital administration and NABH accreditation.
- Provided appropriate health education.

JANUARY 2012 – DECEMBER 2012

MEDICAL OFFICER

Community Health Centre (Kerala Health Service)


- Manage OP patients
- School health education
- Immunization program

EDUCATION

- Schooling- NSSEMHS High school and Vivekodeyam boys higher secondary school Thrissur. Secured top rank in All India and state Pre-medical entrance examinations.
- MBBS (2005-2011)- Government Medical College Thrissur, University of Calicut.
- DNB Paediatrics (2013-2016)- Jubilee Mission Medical College Hospital, Thrissur.
- DM Nephrology (2017-2020)- Institute of nephrology, Madras Medical college, Chennai.
- Member of International society of Nephrology (ISN).
- Clinical Certification in Nephropathology by ISN.
- Clinical Certification Intervention Nephrology (Apollo Hospital, Chennai).
- PALS and BLS certification.
- NABH Trainee course.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

- 1st prize in All Kerala Post Graduate Quiz in paediatrics.
- Podium presentation at Asian conference of transplant (CAST)-Thrombotic microangiopathy.
- Poster Presentation ISN national conference-Multiple myeloma and kidney.
- Poster presentation ISN southern chapter conference-Acute interstitial nephritis
- Poster presentation at South PEDICON- Myocarditis.

- 
- Experience with multicentre international and national Clinical trials CREDENCE, TESTING and ICKD
 - Rashtrapati medal winner in Scouting.
 - Represented India in World Conference of Scouts & Guides 2003.

PUBLICATIONS

Publications in international journals

- Effect of parental knowledge and attitude in the control of childhood asthma. IJCP doi: 10.18203/2349-3291.ijcp20163683.
- Clinicopathological profile of renal disease in paraproteinemia and monoclonal gammopathy of renal significance. KI report. doi: org/10.1016/j.ekir.2020.2.976.

Referees

Dr. Prof. N. Gopalakrishnan

Director, Nephrology
Madras medical college Chennai
mmcnephro@gmail.com
Phone: 9444085404

Dr. Joseph John

Director, paediatrics
All India Institute of Medical Sciences Bhubaneswar
drjj@rediffmail.com

Dr. Vinod Jacob Cherian

Professor, Department of Paediatrics
Jubilee Mission Medical College, Thrissur.
Contact: +91 7559824865/ 9447781276